Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Mohamed Nashik <mohamed.nashik@ow.sg>

Sent: Monday, June 20, 2022 12:17 PM

To: Admin A; assignments

Cc: Ary Chua; Kaitlyn Chio; Joseph Low; Ling Ting An; Ngai Kar Kit; Victor Seng
Subject: New Case PRI - SNF2700C Claim Against SMU5621K (AIG) DOA: 15/06/2022
Attachments: SNF2700C Marked Estimate.pdf; SNF2700C GIA.pdf

Dear Motor Claims Department,
Enclosed Marked Estimate & GIA for your perusal
Please register this claim, as vehicle was surveyed by Kenneth today.

Kindly advise the liability and Officer In-Charge for this case

Thank you.
Best Regards,

Mohamed Nashik (Mr.)
Motor Claims Officer
D: (+65) 6481 1522 | F: (+65) 6481 1011

ORPT/MANIERHKZ ore.umo.

Head office: B Kung Chong Road Singapore 158143 Tel: (+85) 8472 1313 Fax: («85) 8472 2112
Branch: 84 Serangoon North Ave 5 Singapore 554500 Tel: (+65) 6484 9918 Fax; («85) 6481 1993
Branch: Blk 10 Ang Mo Kio Ind Park 24 #01-05/068 Singapore 568047 Tel: (+65) 64811522 Fax: («85) 6481 1011

www.ow.sg | www.facebook.com/OptimaWerkz

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or use it for any purpose,
nor disclose its contents to any other person.
Please notify the sender if you receive this email in error, and delete the email and its content immediately after which.



